THE CITY OF
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CROSSROADS OF OPPORTUNITY

City of Barstow and Barstow Fire Protection District

DATE: April 7, 2020
TO: Immediate Release
FROM: Nikki Salas, Ed. D.
City Manager
SUBJECT: City of Barstow Operating Hours PRESS RELEASE

Due to the COVID-19 crisis, City Hall and other City facilities will be closed on Fridays effective
April 10, 2020, until further notice.

City employees are available by email and telephone by calling 760-256-3531, Monday — Thursday,
7:30 a.m. — 5:30 p.m.

Public safety services will remain available. For life-threatening emergencies, please call 9-1-1. For
non-emergencies, please call the 24-hour dispatch number at (760) 256-2211.

If you call emergency services for any reason and have flu-like symptoms, please notify dispatch that
you are ill and, if possible, please put on a facemask before emergency services arrive. Please do not
put our first responders at risk for exposure.

For more information regarding the City of Barstow’s response to the COVID-19 crisis and more
resources, please visit www.BarstowCA.org or call (760) 255-5109.
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